Pleasant
Hill
School
District

LICENSED POSITION OPENING

time sensitive — Apply by May 17, 2012

TO: Licensed Staff
FROM: Tony Scurto
DATE: May 10, 2012

Pleasant Hill School District would like to apprise licensed employees that the following teaching
position is open commencing August 2012:

Pleasant Hill Elementary School
Kindergarten Teacher — 1.0 FTE
Posting #1213-005

Should you be qualified and interested in the position cited above, please indicate by completing
and returning this notice to the District Office no later than 4 p.m., Thurday, May 17, 2012.

Pleasant Hill Elementary School
Posting #1213-005
Attention: Sheri Hatton

(date)

I am interested in being considered for Posting #1213-005, Kindergarten Teacher.

Printed Name Signature

THIS POSITION IS OPEN TO CURRENT PLEASANT HILL SCHOOL DISTRICT EMPLOYEES. THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY OR ALL APPLICATIONS AND TO NOT FILL THE POSITION OR
TO POST IT AGAIN.

Pleasant Hill School District No. 1 is an equal opportunity educator and employer.




